SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting, Budget Hearing, and Rate Hearing l
Thursday, May 10, 2018 @ 4:00 pm
1037 NW Grebe Street, Seal Rock 97376

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order:

2. Announcements/Visitor Public Comments:
Public comment period provides the public with an opportunity to address the Commissioners regarding Items on

the agenda. Please limit comments to (10) minutes.

3. Consent Calendar:
Managers’ reports included under consent calendar are an executive summary provided to Commissioners as an

update of system conditions, projects, and programs. Management welcomes your feedback and request for more
detailed information regarding any item before or during the meeting:

¢ Invoice List April/May - 2018
e Board Minutes April 12, 2018
e Budget Committee Meeting Minutes April 19, 2018
s  Financial Report / Approve Invoices April/May —2018
» AMI Project Contractor's Payment Application No. 5 May 10, 2018
e USDA Phase-3 Project Monitoring Report #31 April/May — 2018
e General Manager’s Monthly Report April/May — 2018

4. Discussion and Information ltems:
e Consider Primary Source Water Project Update
Presented by: Adam Denlinger, General Manager

5. Public Hearing:

Open the Public Hearing:

¢ In accordance with ORS Chapter 264.312, conduct a public hearing to receive public testimony regarding
proposed water rate adjustment FY 2018 - 2019,

Close the Public Hearing.

Open the Public Hearing:
* Inaccordance with ORS Chapters 294.453 and 294.456, conduct a public hearing to receive public
testimony regarding the SRWD proposed 2018 — 2019 Budget.

Close the Public Hearing,

6. Decision Items:
e Consider Resolution 0518-01 authorizing the District to adopt a water rate increase for FY 2018 - 2019

Presented by: Adam Denlinger, General Manager

* Oregon State Integrated Water Resources Strategy, Mid-Coast Water Planning Partnership update.
Presented by: Adam Denlinger, General Manager

7. Repaorts, Comments and Correspondence:
* National Drinking Water Week “Protecting the Source” May 6" through the 12,

8. Executive Session: according to ORS 192.660{2), Concerning:
* (e} To deliberate with persons designated by the governing body with regard to sale/purchase of real

property.

9. Adjournment: Next Meeting: June 14, 2018 @ 4:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting or establish date.

THIS AGENDA MAY BE AMEXDED UNTIL 3.00 PM TIE DAY BEFORE THE MEETING

SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS WILL BE PROVIDED WITH 48 HOUR NOTICE, CALL %41 3433528
IF MEARING IMPAIRED, PLEASE CALL TTY#)-800-735-1232



oA

Seal Rock Water District Payment Approvai Report - by GL Page: 1
Report dates: 4/30/2018-4/30/2018 . Apr 30, 2018 03:04PM
VIRTG]R
Report Criteria: ufk‘: 3 S(j E@ g'
Detail report. :

Invoices with tofals above $0 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor Name Invaice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount  Amount Paid ~ Date Paid
01-1310
JACOB &/OR SUMER BARCELO 041318 Refund Overpayment 04/13/2018 58.20 .00
ROBERT & JUDY NORDBY TRU 042318 Refund Overpayment 04/23/2018 1084 00
Total 61-1310; 69.14 00
01-5060
SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIAT  17RM-102017- Regional Risk Management Traini  04/26/2018 50 00 [H1]
Total 01-5060: 50.00 [1ls]
01-5200
STREAMLINE 97177 Streamline Monthly Member Fee 04114s2018 200 00 00
Total 01-5200 200.00 1]
01-5271
CENTURYLINK 042518 Toledo Pump Station SCADA 0472512018 74 94 0o
PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPE 2220103 Telephone Services 05/01/2018 1,312 90 0o
Total 01-5271 1,367.84 oD
01-5291
PETTY CASH 043018 Postage 0413012018 3a 65 oo
US POSTAL SERVICE - SEALR 042618 G rolls stamps (forever .50 cents) 0472612018 300.00 00
US POSTAL SERVICE - WALDP (042518 Butk Mailing 04/2512018 896 24 bli}
Total 01-5291 1,234 89 .00
01-5360
PETTY CASH 043018 Supplies for WPP Field Trip (14/30  04/30/2018 9.00 .00
PETTY CASH 043018 Coffee for WPP Field Trip {11/3011 04/30/2018 47.85 .00
PETTY CASH 043018 Donuls for field training in newport 04/30/2018 2097 .00
Tolal 01-5360° 7782 00
01-5600
PETTY CASH 043018 Timber Supply Co Trucks enierin 04/30/2018 60 00 0o
Total 01-5600: 60.00 0o
01-5610
CENTRAL LINCOLNPUD 042018 Utility Services x 15 04/20/2018 261508 11}
Tolal 01-5610 261508 00
Grand Totals 5,694 77 \/ oo




>

Page: 2

Seal Rock Water District Payment Approval Report - by GL
Report dales: 4/30/2018-4/30/2018 Apr 30, 2018 03:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Net Invoice Amount  Amount Paid  Date Paid

Y -3 -0 E

Dated:

General Manager: [4’ - //\.,)_AfuLM/

Daled:

Treasurer:

Report Criteria:
Detail report
Invoices with totals above $0 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included




Y
“—COONOOE WN =

e TR N W G T T Y
COOMNOO AWK

e N N N TR R R R R R RN W N

grn Ay ch n
N A WRN =

58

Call Regular
Board Meeting:

Present:

Excused Absences:

Announcements:

Public Comments:

Agenda Calendar:

Discussion and
Information Items:
Primary Source Water
Project Update:
Easements:

MINUTES OF THE
Regular Board Meeting
April 12, 2018

SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT L\—

Board President John Garcia called the regular board meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.,
Thursday, April 12, 2018,

John Garcia, Board President; Glen Morris, Treasurer; Saundra Mies-Grantham, Secretary;
Karen Otta, Member. Staff: Adam Denlinger, General Manager; Joy King, Office Manager.
See sign in sheet for public attendance.

Commissioner Rob Mills.

Joy King announced that the agenda has been revised to include the Budget Hearing and
Rate Hearing on May 10, 2018 regular board meeting.

None

Items on the consent calendar are Invoice Lists for March/April 2018;

March 15, 2018 Board meeting minutes; March/April 2018 Financial Report/Invoices to
approve; AM| Project Contractor's Payment Application No. 4; USDA Phase 3- Project
Monitoring Report No. 30; General Manager's Report. Commissioner Glen Morris motioned
to approve the consent calendar. Motion was seconded by Commissioner Karen Otta. Motion
carried 4-0,

Jeft Hollen, District counsel reported that the Phelps easement has been recorded with the
county.

District staff, surveyor and legal counsel had a Tysman property site visit on March 24 to
continue to negotiate a possible easement through their property. Before the Tysmans
purchased the property, the previous owner granted easements to Wetlands Conservation
which is very restrictive with regards to putting pipes through the property. The Wetland
Conservation Project was funded by OWEB. There are two alternative routes to consider to
bring water to the Makai site. Both routes each has its pros and cons to consider. One route
is through the Tysman's property going through the old logging road calied the Legacy Road
to the Makai site which is the shorter route. To obtain the needed easement the District will
have to negotiate with the Tysmans, Wetland Conservation and OWEB. The Tysmans don’t
want any trees cut or any rools disturbed. The Tysmans own a piece of land they want to sell.
The District could purchase this land and deed it to Wetland Conservation as mitigation
where the Wetland Conservation can grant the needed easement to the District. Another
alternative is for the District to go through the Tysman’s property and cut through Makai
laying the pipes in the middie of Kona Road to the Makai tank site where the District already
have easements and doesn't have to deal with the Wetlands Conservation. This route is
considerably longer than going through the old Legacy Road. There are already other ultility
easements buried under Kona Road but in the corner of Kona and Estate Drive it is already
crowded with all the buried ulilities. Costs need 1o be considered before making decisions.
The engineer will put together a cost comparison to help the board in making the decision as
to which route to take.

Intake Easement:

On April 3, Adam Denlinger, District staff; Jeff Hollen, District Counsel; Paul Berg, Engineer;
and a Parriani Surveyor met with the property owner, Robert Young and his attorney, Mr.
Bartuldos at the intake site to answer the property owner’s concerns. He is concerned about
the noise, the lighting and where the building and its electrical will be located. All parlies
walked through the property and the surveyor marked 4 corners where the proposed building
will be located. It is 8 feet above the intake site and trucks carrying chemicals 1o treat the
water will be able to drive to the proposed building location using the old access road. The
owner wants to see a diagram showing where the building would be from the intake site, the
lighting, power and how much noise it will produce before he signs the easement agreement.



Funding:

Water Rate
Adjustment:

Next Board Meeting:

Adjournment:

The engineer and the surveyor will put together the lechnical aspect of the intake site and the
building to house the power and treatment plant.

USDA considers applications for funding as completed when the Biological Assessment (BA)
is completed and a “no effects” concurrence is received from approving agencies. The District
has received “no effects” concurrence from EPA, ODFW, and SHPO for the Beaver Creek
Source Water Project. The USDA deadline for this year's funding consideration was April 9
and the only concurrence that was needed was from National Marine Fisheries
Service/National Oceanic and Atmospheric Service {NMFS/NOAA). On March 22 District
staff, consultant team working on the draft Biological Assessment (BA) and representatives
from USDA and DEQ met with a representative from NMFS to discuss their concerns as to
what the impact would be of the Districts removal of 2 cfs from Beaver Creek as it relates to
stream flow and temperature. NMFS was opposed 1o signing off the draft BA without more
data and without their approval before April 9, the District will not quaiify for funding before
the May Federal USDA pooling cycle. NMFS representative was not willing to give a
conditional approval of the draft BA and indicated that the District should go through the
statutory 135-day review and consultation process. Because of this the District will not qualify
for this year's funding cycle with USDA however, USDA will hold the application in
administrative review and continue to work through the approval process to fund the project
in the next budget cycle which is October 2018. The delay will place more pressure on the
overall project schedule by as much as 6 months. Adam Denlinger, GM with the District
counsel, Jeff Hollen met with the City of Toledo representatives and the City is willing to have
an agreement beyond the October 2020 contract termination. They discussed the possibility
of an agreement for both entities to provide water each way, when needed.

The Board discussed that with the delay of USDA funding, it is important for the District 1o
continue to fund the preliminary expenses for the Beaver Creek Source Walter Project using
its own funds which will be reimbursed when USDA funding is approved and released.
Additional cost for hydrological evaluation to satisfy the concerns of NMFS would increase
consultant cost between $25,000 to $30,000. Other costs that need to be funded are
geotechnical evaluation and membrane procurement process. Gommissioner Glen Morris
motioned to continue to fund the Beaver Creek Source Water Project preliminary expenses
using Capital Project and Source Water Reserve Funds to be reimbursed when USDA loan is
approved and loan proceed is release. Commissioner Karen Otta seconded the motion.
Motion carried 4-0.

There was a discussion regarding using IFA loan/grant that has been approved. IFA funding
condition is very specific that it would only fund the project when USDA funding is approved.

The District received a relatively small increase of 1.5% in the purchase of wholesale water
from the District's source water provider and it is anticipated that the District can expect future
increases. Staff provided four proposals/scenarios (see attached) that consider adjustments
in the water usage rates and base rates for the Board to review and consider. The Board
recommended to consider Proposal 4 rate adjusiments to present at a public hearing in
accordance with ORS 264.312. The rate hearing will be held at the conference room of the
District office on May 10, 2018.

April 19, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. Budget Commitiee Meeting; May 10, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. Regular
Board Meeting, Rate Hearing and Budget Hearing.

Commissioner John Garcia adjourned the meeting at 5:40 p.m.

Approved by Secretary

Date



CER~NDDMHWN =

Call Budget Committee
Meeting to Order:

Present:

Excused Absences:

Announcements:

Elect Presiding
Oificer:

Read Budget
Message:

Amend/Approve
Budget Document:

SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
April 19, 2018

Commissioner Glen Morris called the Budget Committee meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
Thursday, April 19, 2018.

Commissioner Glen Morris, Commissioner Karen Otta. Appointed Budget Committee
members: Barry Compton, James Senn, Barbara Flewellyn, Tom Runyon. Staff: Joy S
King, Office Manager; Adam Denlinger; General Manager. See sign in sheet for public
attendance.

Commissioner John Garcia, Commissioner Saundra Mies-Grantham, Budget Committee
Member Deanna Gravel.

The newly appointed Budget Committee member, Tom Runyon was introduced.

Barry Compton nominated James Senn as the Presiding Officer of the Budget Committee
Meeting. Commissioner Karen Otta seconded the nomination. Nomination carried 6-0.

The Budgel Message for FY 2018-19 was read by the Budget Officer, Adam Denlinger.
(see attached). The Presiding Officer, James Senn commended the Budget Officer for a
well-done Budget Message.

James Senn, Budget Committee Presiding Officer led the discussion in reviewing

and amending the proposed budget for FY 2018-19, one page at a time

and approved the budget by fund as follows:

Under General Fund:

Page 1, line 7 - Water Sales include $5,000 increase in water rates. The wholesale rate
from source water was increase by 1.5%.

Page 1, line 8 — New Service connections is estimated to be 17 services for $25,500.
Page 1, line 12 — Sale of Equipment is $5,000 for the old vac. truck.

Page 2, line 5 — Employees Benefits increased by 6% from the prior year due to an
increase in health insurance premium.

Page 2, Line 6 — Employer Payroll Tax Expense decreased by 7% due to decreases in
unemployment and workers’ comp rates.

Page 2, lines 7, 8, and 9 — There’s a slight increase 1o line items pertaining to employee
training. There is a possibility for a staff to attend an outside of the state free tuition
training but has to pay for travel and lodging expenses.

Page 2, line 12 — Professional Services increased by 10%. This includes Legal,
Engineering, Auditor, technical support and other consultant expenses. Licensing for
proprietary software has increased.

Page 2, line 14 - Office Supplies and Postage increased by 2%. There is a small increase
in bulk mail and special rates.

Page 2, line 16 — Phone Expense. The District will upgrade the communication services of
three pump stations from radio to DSL. The communication services of the administrative
office will also be upgraded by using transferring service with Charter Communications
due to availability of a faster internet connection. For the AMI project which is a cloud
base system to work well, the District needs a much faster internet connection.

Page 2, line 25 — Office Equipment/Computer Hardware. The Administrative computers
are 6 years old and need to be replaced with a newer model to be able to maximize the
use of web based software and data for AMI.

Page 3, line 7 — Performance Award increased by $1,500. There are three employees
who are on the top of their wage scale and no longer eligible for step increases. This line
item could be used to reward those with excellent performance as determined by the
Supervisor.



Page 3, line 11 — Waler Purchase increased by 4% to reflect the increase in the whole
sale rate for the first 6 months and another increase in the fast six months of FY 2018-19.
Page 3, line 12 — SRWD System Maintenance increase is for scheduled Driftwood and
Lost Creek Reservoir inspection and cleaning, and 3 pump station upgrades.

Page 3, line 15 — Replacement Meter/AMR/AMI System budget is for the AMR meters on
South Bay Road that will not be replaced with AMI because of the location. The distance
will create a problem communicating with the towers.

Page 3, line 23 — Shop Equipment. The District needs a handheld meter reader that can
be used to resolve issues that can't be resoclved through the online cloud based AMI
system.

Page 3, line 26 - Building Upgrades budget is for maintenance of 8 pump stations.

Page 4, line 7 — Depreciation Reserve Fund/SLARRA. $84,000 is the amount required by
USDA to replace short-lived assets and $50,000 for vehicle rolling stock reserve.

Page 5 is the summary page of General Fund pages 1 through 4.

Commissioner Glen Morris motioned to approve the General Fund Budget from pages 1
through 5. Commissioner Karen Otta seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.

Debt Service Fund:

Page 6, line 8 — Taxes Necessary to Balance to pay the G.0O. Bonds is $716,360 and
Taxes to Levy is $770,300 to receive the $716,360. This is due to discounts and taxes not
collected.

Page 6, lines 11 - 19 are the principal and interest payments for the 2011- 2016 G.0O.
Bond Issues.

Page 6, lines 21 to 24 are principal and interest payments due in October and December
2019, before property taxes are received they are budgeted as Unappropriated Balance
for the following year.

Revenue Bond Reserve Fund:

Page 7, line 4 — Transfer from General Fund. There are 2 debts that require to be paid
from the revenue of the district.

Page 7, lines 11, 14 and 16 are principal and interest payments for IFA and Cashmere
Valley Bank loans,

Capital Projects Fund:
Page 8, line 7 — Interim Loan, Grants/G.0O. Bond includes USDA grants and IFA grants for

Beaver Creek Source Water Phase 4 Project.
Page 8, line 8 — Loan Proceeds include Line of Credit from Cashmere Valley Bank for

Beaver Creek Source Water Phase 4 Project.

R.D. Requirement Reserve Fund:
Page 9, line 5 — Is the annual transfer from the General Fund to comply with USDA

requirement for the 2012 Revenue Bond.

SLARRA/Depreciation Reserve Fund:

A new name SLARRA (Short-lived Assets Replacement Reserve Account) has been
added to this fund as required by USDA who carried the 2016 G.0O. Bond long term loan
that financed the Phase 3 Projects. The annual contribution is $84,000. This reserve also
helds the vehicle rolling stock to replace district vehicle.

System Development Charges Fund:

Page 12, line 7 — Siaff estimated 16 new service connections for FY 2018-19 for $58,728.
Spending SDC collections has a restrictive guideline. This reserve could be used to fund
an update to the Master Plan which was last updated in 2010 and an update to the Water
Caonservation Plan,

Water Source & Distribution System Improvement Reserve Fund:

Page12, line 5 — Transfer of $189,570 from General Fund has increased to fund the
Beaver Creek Source Water Project. Commissioner Glen Morris motioned to move the
Capital Qutlay budget of $200,000 from line 17 - City of Toledo Improvements to line 20 —
SRWD System Improvements.



122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147

148

Approval of Budget
Document:

Approval of Permanent
Rate Limit and the
Exempt Bond Amount:

SRWD Land and Building Reserve Fund:
Page 13 — There is no transfer from General Fund {o this Reserve. The fund could be
used lo purchase a piece of land for the Phase 4 project water treatment site.

Commissioner Glen Morris motioned to approve the FY 2018-19 Budget document with
changes on page 12, transferring $200,000 from line 17 to line 20. Barry Compton
seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.

Commissioner Glen Morris motioned to approve the Permanent Rate Limit for the General

Fund Operations as ,1259 per $1.000 of the total assessed value of the District, and the

Exempt Bond amount of $770,300 as the ad valgrem property laxes to be certified for
collection as of July 1, 2018. Motion seconded by commissioner Karen Otta. Motion

carried 6-0.

Adjournment: Commissioner Glen Morris adjourned the meeting at 8:35 p.m.
Next Meeting: Budget Hearing on May 10, 2018 at 4:00 p.m.
Approved by Secretary Date



Month End: April 2018

SRWD Monthly Financial Report

a

Date: 5/2/18
|Monthljr Statistics Comments
Total customers 2544 |Includes new connection Less Abandoned / Forteited meter plus 3 SRWD meters {shop X 2 & office) plus 1 Hydrant meter
New connections 1
Abandonments / Forlsitures / Meter Removed 0
Financial Report Checking/M | LGIP/PFMMA | Fund Balances Comments
General $359,536.50 $16,556.36 $376,092.86
Bond $770,299.48 $0.00 $770,299.48
Capital Projecls $270,668.79 $216,886.34 $487,555.13 |s2.691,821.79 6.0, Bona Proceeds;
Revenue Bond $2,710.34 $48,689.31 $51,399.65
Rural Development Reserve $0.00 $44,918.26 $44,918.26
2000 Loan Reserve $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dist. Office/Shop Reserve $2,521.43 $135,256.51 $137,777.94
Depreciation Reserve $0.00 $209,849.12 $209,849.12
Special Projects / ODOT Reserve $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SDC (formerly SIP) $0.00 $300,674.97 $300,674.97  [$813,525.00 sdc collections thru 4/30/18
Water Source Improvement Rsrv $0.00 $734,240.47 $734,240.47
TOTALS| $1,405,736.54 $1,707,071.34 $3,112,807.88
| General Fund Review Current FYTD Budgeted Amount Comments
Revenue $147,357.77 1,659,848.44 $2,371,900.00
Expenses $112.419.05 1,670,754.77 $2,371,900.00  Jcontingsncy 5100.050: Transters $547.950. Tolal axpanses budgeted $1,723,850
Net Gain or (Loss) from Operations $34,938.72 -$10,906.33
Water Sales Revenue Comparison Month FYTD Commenis
Projected Water Sales $140,738 $1.419,661  |Leak Adjustments & Billings Adjusiments (YTD = July - June)
Actual + In Lieu of Water Sales Less H20 CR $143,657 $1.505,384  |Less:Billing Adj YTD §-323.73 ; Leak Adj YTD $6,537.00
Over or {Under) $2,919.77 $85,723.36 TOTAL YTD ADJUSTMENTS $6,213.27
allonage Comparison. 3 Cument | PriorYear |CostComparison. | Gument |  Prior¥ear
Gallons Purchased 7,580,000 8,297,000 |Toledo Charges $25,772.00 $27,794 95
Gallons Sold (includes accountable loss) 7,305,346 6,325,850 |SRWD Sales $138,951.10 $133,993.18
Variance % 3.62% 23.76% Ratio: Sales/Cost 5.39 4.82
Accountable Water Loss (gallons) 675,000 City of Toledo Intertie Usage 0
H'Eémval To 5 Bllls Payroll 4/13/18 $19,335,34 | 4127118 §19,044,16 | i
Month of: April {atter mestings) May
GF AP $5,604.77 {GF AP $31,662.78 Jup lo 5418
CPF A/P $0.00 |CPF AP 50.00
City of Toledo $0.00 |City of Totedo $0.00
Bond Fund $0.00 |Bond / Rev Bond Fund $419,002.04 |2012 & 2013 GO Bond
Depreciation Rsv $0.00 | Depreciation Rsv 50.00
AMI Project-Phase 3 $0.00 |AMI Project-Phase 3 $0.00
Master Plan - Phase 3 $0.00 [Master Plan - Phase 3 $0.00
Prelim. MP- Phase 4 $0.00 [Prelim. MP- Phase 4 $0.00
SDC Study/Projects $0.00 [SDC Study/Projects $0.00
Water Source Impr, $0.00 |Water Source lmpr. $0.00
Monthly Accrual Statistics Beg. Balance Accrusd Used/Paid Balance
3/31/2018 4/30/2018
Oftice Overtime Hours ({2-01) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Field Overtime Hours (2-02) 0.00 2.50 2.50 0.00
PTO (3-01) 1667.28 115.70 92.50 1690.48
Comp Time (9-01/9-02) 187.55 25,53 42.25 170.83
F.office/joy/excel/Financiat Reporis/Monthly Report Format




1 IJE'_I.. l].

PO Box 190 - 1037 NW Grebe Street - Seal Rock, Oregon 97376 '
Phone: 541.563.3529 - FAX 541.563.4246 - Emall: info@srwd.org

_ SeallROCKAWater DISTCH

General Manager’s Report:
Board Meeting May 10, 2018

This report is an executive summary provided with this Board agenda to Commissioners with recommended
actions if any. Detailed information, staff reports, and supporting materials are provided within the full agenda

packet,

®  PHASE-3 USDA-RD GraNT FUNDED AMI PROJECT:

District contractors and crews have completed installation

of all the residential meters within the system. A small amount,
approximately 12-meters primarily commercial meters will

need to be replaced or updated with new registers. District staff

have received 2-days of AMI software training. This project remains on
schedule and within budget expectations.

In the spirit of this year’s National Drinking Water Week theme, “Protect the Source,” | would like to recognize
how successful technology and partnerships are conserving water resources to benefit the people throughout
the Seal Rock Water District (SRWD) and the landscape that supplies our water.

As part of our ongoing commitment to maintain a high quality of life for our citizens through cost-effective,
innovative systems, the District recently completed installation of an advanced metering infrastructure (AM!)
system for our water utility system. Advanced metering supports the District's commitment to preserve and
protect our environment. The technoiogy not only takes meter readers off the road and reduces carbon
emissions; AMI also enhances the District’s ability to quickly detect and stop leaks in the transmission system
while providing end-user customers with daily information that helps them improve their own water
conservation efforts.

The project entails replacing every residential and commercial water meter in the District with new, state-of-
the-art technology that wirelessly communicates usage data to the District office. This innovative system
replaces monthly manual reads with multiple remote reads per day, allowing for better leak detection,
increased billing accuracy, and improved customer service.

The data offers us a better understanding regarding the flow of water through the system which, in turn, will
allow the District and our customers to control unaccounted-for water, reduce our demand on the stream,
and “protect the source.” Reducing the amount of water we remove from coastal streams, many of which are
already impaired as a result of over allocated withdrawals, translates to better stream health and a more
sustainable water supply for the future.

While the system is still in its infancy, the District has already received an overwhelming positive response
from customers who have received notification of high water use generated through the AMI program. The

Seal Rock Waoter District is an Equal Opportunity Service Provider and Employer.
Adam Denlinger, General Manzger

adenlinger@srwd.org

www srwd.org



L IH

District has contacted approximately 30 customers with an alert to the potential of a water leak in their l
system. With the old system, high usage was detected only through monthly meter readings and generally teft
the customer with a high volume of water usage to pay for before fixes were made. With 2,525 connections,
detecting water leaks early with AMI is already having a positive impact on the District, our customers and,

ultimately, the environment.

SRWD is proud of the work we have done on this project, and we recognize that these environmental and
rate-payer benefits are also made possible through partnership collaboration with our customers and the
United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural Development, which financed the system
improvements through its Water and Waste Disposal Loan and Grant Program.

Protecting the environment is everyone’s responsibility, and something the SRWD Board of Commissioners
takes seriously. Water is a precious resource, using new technology like AMI allows communities like ours to
ensure this precious resource is available for future generations.

PHASE-4 SOURCE WATER PROJECT:

District staff and engineer are working cooperatively with representatives from USDA-RD to certify the
District’s Biological Assessment for the Beaver Creek Source Water project. Environmental consultants
provided a draft copy of the Beaver Creek biological assessment to National Marine Fisheries Services (NMFS)
in early March 2018. As a result of preliminary comments provided by NMFS, staff and consultants held
several discussions with representatives from USDA-RD to discuss options for responding to NMFS to provide
additional requested information.

District staff and consultants notified the Wetlands Conservancy that the District is currently in the final
planning stages to develop a primary source water intake and treatment facility located near Beaver Creek in
Lincoln County. One of the elements of this project is the placement of the raw waterline which runs along
Beaver Creek Road and up through private property adjacent to the proposed water treatment facility located
above the Makai Community. The District has been working with the property owners for the last year, or so,
to develop an approved route through their property which would allow the District to provide raw water to
the proposed water treatment plant on District owned property.

We learned recently that a section of the property near the proposed water treatment plant site is also in a
conservation easement. Project team is in the process of engaging the Wetlands Conservancy to open the
dialog to gauge their interest and opportunity to coordinate with the District to allow us to use a portion of
the conservation area for the installation of the raw waterline.

Our 1*-option suggests following the existing legacy road though private property. However, the property
owners would prefer that the District follow the route that avoids coming too close to their home site.

Option-2 suggests following a route that splits two open fields on private property to the north, then turning
east to eventually connect with the legacy road to connect with the WTP.

A third 3™-option includes foilowing the access road through private property similar to the first two options,
continuing through the open field area then turning west and connecting through the Makai Community to
access the proposed District owned WTP site. This option avoids impacts to the conservation easement, but
obviously adds additional cost to the overall project.

adenlinger @srwd.org



o e ]| WS

Project team will look for an opportunity to provide a full presentation to the Wetlands Conservancy and
potentially Oregon Water Enhancement Board (OWEB) to provide more information if requested.

The District is working with coastal stewards to include the Mid Coast Watershed Council and the Lincoln
County Soil and Water Conservation District on Beaver Creek enhancement projects and | generally believe
there are potential collaborative opportunities that might benefit the Conservancy as well.

District staff will continue to work with representatives from NMFS to provide additional information in an
effort to expedite the review process. Next steps at the tank site include removing a small number of trees to
make room for geotechnical investigation.

Phase-4 improvements project continues to move forward with several critical path tasks currently in
progress:

* Biologist Assessment is being revised for submittal to NMFS.

* Next steps at the tank site include removing a small number of trees to make room for geotechnical
investigation, scheduled for May.

¢ Easement and access agreement for construction and maintenance have been revised by the District’s
Legal Counsel. Draft copies of the easement agreements have been provided to the various property
owners affected by the project.

e District staff will continue coordinating with USDA-RD funding representatives to provide information
and updates related to the project.

» District crews have begun working with consultants to begin the Sampling and Analysis Plan (SAP)
required as a condition of the District’s water right permit for use of water on Beaver Creek.

* Engineer continues to provide water quality and treatability testing in preparation for developing
specification for membrane procurement.

¢ OTHER NOTABLE ACTIVITIES FOR THE MONTHS OF APRIL/MAY INCLUDE:

Attended weekly meetings with engineers and contractor to discuss AMI improvements.
Coordinated site visits with property owners, engineers, and surveyors to discuss intake and pipeline
route for the Beaver Creek Source Water project.

Facilitated District personnel staff/safety meeting.

Facilitated discussions with property owners and legal counsel related to easement agreements.
Supported staff effort to revise the 2018/2019 budget.

Hosted annual budget committee meeting

Met with engineer and representatives from USDA-RD to discuss Phase-IV improvements.

Field crews attended flagger traffic training and received certification.

Attended Mid-Coast Integrated Water Resources Coordinating Committee meetings.

Hosted regional municipal and water district working group meeting.

Hosted AMI project team meeting.

Met with consultants to install sampling stations located on Beaver Creek.

District staff attended two day AMI software and system training hosted by sensus analytics.

o 0

C 00O 0O0O0DO0QOO0OO0

adenlinger@srwd.org



v

PO Box 190 - 1037 NW Grebe Street - Seal Rock, Oregon 97376
Phone: 541.563.3529 - FAX 541.563.4246 - Email: info@srwd.org

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: May 10, 2018

Ordinance Resolution Motion Public Hearing | X

Date Prepared: April 30, 2018 Dept.: Administration

. . . Contact Person for this Item:
SUBJECT: Public Hearing, Water Rate Adam Denlinger, General Manager

Adjustment adenlinger@srwd.org. 541-563-4447

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:
In accordance with ORS Chapter 264.312, conduct a public hearing to receive public testimony regarding
proposed water rate adjustment.

FINANCIAL IMPACTS:

The philosophy of the District has been to maintain a program of small annual increases to lessen the need for large one-
time increases. Other considerations include; increases from the District’s source water provider, satisfying annual debt
service, transfers to capital and source water reserves, and planning a finance strategy for funding phase V
improvements. Adjustment in the rate will cover the cost of purchasing wholesale water.

DISTRICT GOAL:
Identify and prioritize challenges that must be overcome to ensure successful District operations dependent upon
effective financial planning for the annual operation of the District.

BACKGROUND:

At the April 12, 2018, regular SRWD Board of Commissioners meeting, Commissioners reviewed and discussed the need
for a water rate increase. The Board of Commissioners evaluated several rate scenarios provided by staff that consider
including the first 1000 GAL in per usage rate, while taking into consideration an increase of $.50 to the base rate.
Proposed increase will cover the increase in the cost of wholesale water from the District’s source water provider, it is
anticipated that the District can expect future increases in the purchase cost of source water.

Adjustment in the rate is a policy decision and is subject to public hearing in accordance with ORS, Chapter 264.312.

A Denlinger
Submitted by:

Adam Denlinger, General Manager




S/4/2018 PROPOSED RATE INCREASE
DOMESTIC INSIDE DISTRICT PROPOQSAL 4
CurrentRate | PROPOSED RATE
BASE WATER per 1,000 gallons
$0.50 1k=-.20; 2k=-.30
Use Rate | Total Bill Use Rate| Total Bill |8 Incr  |% Incr.
Base $33.00 $0.50] $33.50 $0.50 1.52%
1,000 $5.40 $38.40 $5.20] $38.70 $0.30 0.78%
2,000 $6.70 $45.10 $6.40] $45.10 $0.00 0.00%
3,000 $7.75 $52.85 $7.75| $52.85 $0.00 0.00%
4,000 $8.41 $61.26 $8.41| $61.26 $0.00 0.00%
5,000 $9.36 $70.62 $9.36| $70.62 $0.00 0.00%
6,000 $79.98 $79.98 $0.00 0.00%
7,000 $89.34 $89.34 $0.00 0.00%
8,000 $10.99 $100.33|] $10.99] $100.33 $0.00 0.00%
9,000 $111.32 $111.32 $0.00 0.00%
10,000 $122.31 $122.31 $0.00 0.00%
11,000 $133.30 $133.30 $0.00 0.00%
12,000 $144.29 $144.29 $0.00 0.00%
13,000 $155.28 $155.28 $0.00 0.00%
14,000] $13.73 $169.01]1 $13.73] $169.01 $0.00 0.00%
15,000 $182.74 $182.74 $0.00 0.00%
16,000 $196.47 $196.47 $0.00 0.00%
17,000 $210.20 $210.20 $0.00 0.00%
18,000] $20.50 $230.70|] $20.50] $230.70 $0.00 0.00%
19,000 $251.20 $251.20 $0.00 0.00%
20,000 $271.70 $271.70 $0.00 0.00%
21,000 $21.93 $203.63|| $21.93| $293.63 $0.00 0.00%
22,000 $315.56 $315.56 $0.00 0.00%
23,000 $337.49 $337.49 $0.00 0.00%
24,000 $359.42 $359.42 $0.00 0.00%
25,000 $381.35 $381.35 $0.00 0.00%
30,000 $491.00 $491.00 $0.00 0.00%
0.08%
Domestic Added Income $3,877
Commercial Inside & Qutside $1,414] .20 Base .15 Water
Domestic Outside $119
TOTAL: $5,411

W



DOMESTIC OUTSIDE DISTICT

PROPOSAL 4
5/4/2018
Current Rates #REF! % Incr 0.00%)
Use Rate | Total Bill |Use Rate*| Total Bill |*Note: Make sure that Base Charge is times 1.50 of Dom In
Base $49.50 $0.75 $50.25 $0.75 1,52% (not water just base)
1,000 $5.40] $54.90 $5.20|  $55.45 50.55 1.00%
2,000 $6.70| $61.60 $6.40| $61.85 $0.25 0.41%
3,000 $7.75| $69.35 $7.75| $69.60 $0.25 0.36%
4,000] $8.41| $77.76 $8.41| 578.01 $0.25 0.32%
5,000 $9.36| $77.76 $9.36] 578.01 $0.25 0.32%
6,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
7,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
8,000f $10.99] 5$77.76] $10.99| $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
9,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
10,000 $77.76 $78.01 50.25 0.32%
11,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
12,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
13,000] $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
14,000 $13.73] $77.76] 1373 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
15,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
16,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
17,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
18,000 $20.50] $77.76] $20.50| $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
19,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
20,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
21,0008 $21.93] $77.76] $21.93] s$78.01 $0.25 0.32%
22,000} $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
23,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
24,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
25,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%
30,000 $77.76 $78.01 $0.25 0.32%

Updated Rates: Juiy 2017 Date: 02/02/18



Il

COMMERCIAL INSIDE DISTRICT

Proposal 4
L -20base: Walerusage 15each =~ — - — —— e L I W e S I . —
Proposad
Base $0.20 125 3/4" 121 1° 126 11/2° 122 2" 123 3" 124 4" 127 6"
[Current'|'P " Current’ | Proposed | % ||| Current | Frop % | " Curranll |[F {"Current | "Proposad(|" "% 1|l Curment [P % |' Currenti | Froposed| % | Gurrent JIB | e
Base | 0.00% $49.75 $49.95 0.40% $85.15 $85.35 0.2% 106.40 | $106.60 . " §150.55 0.1% 63.35 $263.55 0.1%| $31640 5316.6_0 0.1% 7240 | $472.60 | 0.0%
1000 $4.84 $4.99 $54.59 $54.94 0.64% $89.99 $90.34 &fk $111.24 | $111.59 03%| $164.19 $164.54 0.2% $268.19 5_213.54 0.1%] $321.24 [ $321.59 0.1%] $477.24 | $477.59 0.1%
2000 $6.90 5-7.05 $61.49 $61.99 0.B1%! $96.89 $97.3% | 05%] $1 18.14 | $118.64 04%| $171.09 $171.59 0.3% $275.09 $276.59 | 0.2% $320.14 |_$328.64 0.2% p484.14 |  $484.64 0.1%
3000 $68.39 $69.04 0.95% 103.79 $104.44 0.6%| $125.04 | $125.69 0.5% 177.99 $178.64 0.4% $281.99 $282.64 0.2%| $335.04 | $335.69 0.2% p491.04 | $491.65 0.1%
4000 $75.29 $76.09 1.06% 5110.69 $111.49 | 0.7%| $131.94 | $132.74 0.6% 184.89 $185.69 0.4% $288.89 $28969 | 0.3%] $341.94 534214_ 0.2%] $497.94 $498.74 0.2%
5000 $82.19 $83.14 1.16%) $117.59 $118.54 | 0.8%| $138.84 | $129.79 0.7% 5191.79 $192.74 0.5% $295.79 _8_2_96.74 0.3%| 3$348.84 | $348.79 0.3%} $504.84 $505.79 0.2%
6000 $89.09 _$90.19 1.23%] §124.49 $125.59 0.9%| $14574 | $146.84 0.8% 5198.62 $199.79 0.6% $302.69 530372 | 04% $355.74 | $356.84 0.3%| $511.74 $512.84 0.2%
7000 $95.93 $97.24 1.30%] $131.39 $132.64 1.0%| $15264 | $153.89 0.8%| $205.59 5206.84 0.6% 302.59 $310.84 0.4%| 836264 | $36388| 03%| $518.64 552.89 0.2%
8000 57.92 $8.07 $103.91 5105.31 1.35%| $139.31 $140.71 1.0%| $16056 | $161.96 0.9%) $213.51 5214.91 0.7% $317.51 $318.91 0.4% 37056 | $371.96| 04%| 552656 [ $527.96 0.3%
9000 $111.83 $113.38 1.39% $147.23 $148.78 1.1%| $168.48 | $170.03 0.9%] $221.43 $22298 | 0.7%) $325.43 _$326.98 0.5% 376.48 | $380.03 0.4%| $534.48 | $5365.03 0.3%
10000 $119.75 121.45 1.42%) $155.15 $156.85 1.1% 17640 | $178.10 1.0%| $229.35 $231.05| 0.7% $333.35 $335.05 0.5% $386.40 | $3868.10 | 04%)| $54240[ $544.10 __03%
11000 $127.67 129.52 1.45%]| $163.07 $164.92 1.1% 184.32 | $186.17 __10%| $237.27 $239.12 0.8% $341.27 $343.12 0.5%] $394.32 | $396.17 05%] $55032 | $552.17| 0.3%
12000 $135.59 $137.59 1.48%| $170.99 31 72.29 1.2% 192.24 $194.24 1.0%| $245.19 $247.19 | 0.8% $349.19 $351.19 0.6%] ¢ »402.2:1 $404.24 0.5%| $558.24 | $560.24 0.4%
13000 59,64 $9.79 $145.23 5147.28 1.48%| $180.63 $182.78 1.2%| $201.88 | $204.03 1.1% $254.83 | $256.98 0.8% $358 83 _$360.98 0.6% 5411.88 | $414.03 0.5%] 8$567.88| $570.03]| 04%
14000 $154 87 3157.17 1.49%| $1 80.27 $192.57 1.2%| $211.52 | $213.82 1.1%]  $264.47 $266.77 0.9% $368.47 $370.77 0.6% 4421.52 | $423.82 0.5%]| $577.52 | $579.82 0.4%
| 15000 $164.51 5166.96 1.49%]| $199.91 $202.36 1.2%] $221.16 | $223.61 1.1% 5274.11 $276.56 0.9% $378.11 538056 | 06%) $431.16 | $433.61 0.68%) $587.16 | $589.61 0.4%'
16000 $174.15 $176.75 1.49%| $200.55 $212.15 1.2%] $230.80 | $233.40 1.1%| $283.75 §$286.35 0.9% $387.75 5380.25 _0.'_1’% $440.80 | 5443.40 0.6%| $596.80| $599.40 0.4%
20000 £11.48 $11.63 $220.07 $223.27 1.45%| $255.47 $258.67 1.3%] $276.72 | $279.92 1.2%| $329.67 $332.87 1.0% $433.67 3436.87 0.7%] $486.72 | 5489.92 0.7%] $642.72 | $645.92 0.52’=|
25000 $277.47 $281.42 1.42%| $312.87 $316.82 1.3%| $334.12 | $338.07 1.2%| $387.07 $391.02 1.0%' $491.07 p495.02 0.8%) $544.12 | $548.07 0.7%] $700.12 | $704.07 0.6%
30000 $334.87 $339.57 1.40% 5370.21 $374 97 1.3%| $391.52 | $396.22 | 1.2%| $444.47 $449.17 1.1% $548.47 $553.17 | 0.9%| $601.52 | $606.22 08%) $757.52 | $762.22 0.6%
Averags % Rata Increase 1.24% 0.56% 0.85% 0.67% _g;fﬂ% 0.41% 0.30% 0.82%
Number of Customers 39 3 0 4 1 1 3 51
Waler Consumption 1,952,159 797,710 0 4,903,430 1,307,420 162,380 4,099,950 13,223,049
Amount / Revenue $36,286 96 510121 4.00 $0.00 $61.265.29 $17,440.00 $2,116.74 $61,691.94 $189.014.93)
Projicied Addilional Revenuse $451.19 $98.25 $0.00 $408.95 $82.55 $B.75 $186.07 $1.235.76
Rate Code 126 is not used

Mete: these figures above are updated from AATESCDE Excef spreadsheet




4

COMMERCIAL OUTSIDE DISTRICT

Proposal 4
5/4/2018 .20 base: Water usage .15 each
Proposed Base $030|RC 135 34" RC 131 1" RC 136 11/2" RC 132 2" RC 133 3" RC 134 4" RC 137 6"
Current | PROP Old New % Old New % Current Prop % Current Prop % Current Prop % Current Prop % Curent Prop %

BASE Usage / 1000 $74.63 374.93| 0.4% $127.73)  $128.08] o029 $153.60 515990 0.2% $239.03 $239.33] 0.1%] $385.03 $305.23| 0.1% $474.60 $474.80] 0.1%| $708.50| $708.90] 0.04%

1000 | $7.26 §7.4% §81.89 $82.41] 06% §134.99]  $13551) 04% $166.86 $167.39] 03% $246.29 $24681| 0.2%| 840229 $40281] 0.1% 5481.86 $482.39] 0.1%| $71588) 371639 0.07%

2000 | $1035 | $10.58 $92.24 $32.99] 08% $145.34)  $146.09f 05% $177.21 $177.96] 04% $256.64 $257.39] 03%] 541264 $41339) 0.2% $492.21 $492086) 02%) S$7e6.21| $726.96| 0.10%

3000 $102.59 $103.56) 1.0% §155.69) $156.66] 06% $187.56 $18854| 05% $266.99 $267.96) 04%] $422.99 $423.96] 0.2% $502.56 $60354) 02%| 873656) 873754 0.13%

4000 $112.94 $114.14] 1.1% st66.04]  $167.24| 07% $157.91 $199.11 06% 8$277.34 §27854] 0.4%| $433.34] $434.54] 0.3% $512.91 $514.11) 0.2%| $746.91] $748.11 0.16%

5000 $123.29 $12471 1.2% $176.39]  $177.81| 08% $208.26 §209.69) 0.7% $287.69 $280.11] 05%] 544369 $445.111 0.3% $523.26 562468 03%| $757.26] $758.69| 0.19%

6000 §13364 $13529] 1.2% $186.74] $188.38| 0.9% $218.61 522026 0.8% $298.04 $209.69] 06%]| $454.04 §455.69] 04% $533.61 $535.26) 03%| $767.61] $769.26] 0.21%

7000 §143.99 $14586) 1.3% $197.09]  §19896| 1.0% $228.96 $230.84| 0.8% $308.3% $310268) 0.6%| 5464.39 $466.26] 04% $543.96 §545.84] 03%| §777.96| $779.84] 0.24%

8OO0 | $11.88 | $1211 $155.87 $157.97] 1.3% $208.97]  $211.07| 1.0% $240.84| 524294 0.9% $320.27 $322.37| 0.7%| 8476.27 $478.37] 04% $555.84 s557.04] 04%| s89.84] s701.04] 027%

5000 $167.75 $170.07) 1.4% $22085| 822347 1.1% $252.72 $255.05] 0.9% $332.15 $34447| 0.7%] $480.15 $490.47] 0.5% $567.72 $570.05] 04%] $801.72] $804.05| 0.20%

10000 $179.60 $182.18] 1.4% $232.73]  $235.28| 1.1% $264.60 $267.15) 1.0% $344.00 $346.58) 0.7%| $500.03 $502.58| 0.5% $579.60)  $582.15| 04%| $81360] $816.15] 0.31%

11000 $191.51 $194.28)| 14% $24461|  $247.98] 1.1% $276.48 $279.26| 1.0% $355.91 $358.68) 0.8%| 8§511.91 $514.68] 0.5% $591.48| $504.26] 05%| 582548 $828.26] 0.34%

12000 $203.39 $206.33] 1.5% $256.48]  $25949) 1.2% $288.36 $281.36] 1.0% $367.19 $370.79) 0.8%| $523.79 $526.79] 06% $603.36/ $606.36) 0.5%| $837.36] $840.36| 0.36%

13000 | $14.46 | $14.69 $217.85 $221.07 1.5% 327095  $274.17] 1.2% $302.82 $306.05) 1.1% $382.25 538547 08%| $53825 $541.47] 06% $617.82 $621.05| 0.5%| $851.82] $855.05| 0.30%

12000 $232.31 $235.76] 1.5% $285.41]  $28886] 1.2% $317.28 $320.73] t.1% $396.71 $400.16| 0.9%) 8552.71 $556.16) 0.6% $632.29 $635.73] 05%| $866.28| $869.73] 0.40%

15000 $246.77 5250.44] 1.5% $209.87) 830354 1.2% $331.74 $33542] 1.1% $411.197 $414.84] 09%| $567.17 S57084) 08% $646.74 $65042[ 06%| $880.74| $884.42| 042%

16000 $261.23 $2685.13] 1.5% $314.33)  $318.23] 1.2% $346.20) $350.10] 1.1% $425.63 $42953| 0.9%| $581.63 $58553| 0.7% $661.20, $665.10] 06%| $895.20] $899.10| 0.44%

20000 | $17.22 | $17.45 $330.11 $334.011 15% $383.211  $388.01| 1.3% 5415.08' $419.88] 1.2% $494.51 $499.31] 1.0%] $650.51 $655.31] 0.7% $730.08 §73488 0.7%| $964.08 $968.88| 0.50%

25000 $416.21 $422.13] 14% $469.31] 847523 1.3% 5501.18' $507.11] 1.2% $580.61 $586.53) 1.0%| $736.61 §74253) 0.8% $516.18 $822.11 0.7%| $1,050.18] $1,056.11] 0.56%

30000 $502.31 $509.36) 14% $55541)  $582.46| 1.3% $587.28 $594.33| 1.2% $666.71 $673.76] 1.1%| $822.71 $829.76] 0.8% $302.28 $909.33[ 0.8%| $1.136.28] 51,143.33] 0.62%

% Rate Increasa 1.2% 1.0% 0.9% 0.7% .5% 0.4% 0.3%
Number of Customers: 2 3 1 #DIVIO! 0 fo 1 #DIVID!
Water Cansumption: £6.990 426,770 56,050 0 0 0 165,680 735,490
Amount / Revenue: $2,570.97 $9,971.53 $2,251.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10.459.84 $25,262.11
Projected Additional Revenue $3207 $95 92 $18.18 $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 $31.55 5178.72

Note: fhess ligures above are updated [rom RATESCDE Excel spreadsheet

Rata Code 132 13 not used

Rate Code 133 Is not used

Rate Code 134 is not used




PO Box 190 - 1037 NW Grebe Street - Seal Rock, Oregon 97376
Phone: 541.563.3529 - FAX 541.563.4246 - Email: info@srwd.org

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: May 10, 2018

Ordinance Resolution Motion Information | X

Date Prepared: May 02, 2018 Dept.: Administration

) . . . Contact Person for this Item:
SUBJECT: Public Hearing Regarding the Adam Denlinger, General Manager

2018-2019 Proposed Budget adenlinger@srwd.org. 541-563-4447

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:

Consider Public Hearing regarding the 2018-2019 SRWD Budget.

FINANCIAL IMPACTS:
The 2018-2019 Budget refiects a total sum of $19,345,748.00.

DISTRICT GOAL:
Identify and prioritize challenges that must be overcome to ensure successful District operations dependent

upon effective financial planning for the annual operation of the District.
BACKGROUND:

The proposed Seal Rock Water District annual budget for fiscal year 2018-2019 has been prepared pursuant to
Oregon Local Budget Law, and meets or exceeds guidance provided in the Oregon Department of Revenues
Local Budget Manual. The 2018-2019 budget includes projected loan and grant revenues for capital projects.

On April 19, 2018 the District’s Citizen Member Budget Committee assembled to review and approve the
budget for adoption by the District’s Board of Commissioners. Pursuant to Oregon Budget Law the District is
required to hold a Public Hearing to allow the public an opportunity to provide public testimony regarding the
proposed budget.

Submitted By:

Adam Denlinger, General Manager




FORM H
LB -1 _ NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING _
A public meeting of the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS will be held on MAY 10, 2018

{Govemning Body) (Date)

at4:00 p.m. at 1037 NW _Grebe St. Seal Rock, Oregon . The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the budget for

{Location)

the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 as approved by the SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT Budget Committee.

{Minicipal Corporaticn)
A summary of the budget is presented below. A copy of the budget may be inspected or obtained at

1037 NW Grebe St. Seal Rock  between the hours of 9:00 am and _3:30 pm, or on the distric’s website at

{Streel Address)
www.srwd.org. This budget is for an
{Website Address}
of accounting thatis:  EMthe same as;
their effect on the budget are:

Hl annual;

[ biennial budget period. This budget was prepared on a basis

Clditierent than the preceding year. !f difierent, the major changes and

Contaci Talephone numbar E-mail
Joy S King (541) 563-3599 info@ srwd.or
FINANCIAL SUMMARY - RESOURCES
Actual Amounts Adopled Budget Approved Budget
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS 2016-17 This Year: 2017-18 Next Year. 2018-19
1. Beginning Fund Balance/Net Working Capital .......c.ceeeveiiiviciiccorenriesierens 3,080,721 2,283,240 2,916,800
2. Fees, Licenses, Permits, Fines, Assessments & Other Service Charges ...... 168,333 122,028 125,028
3. Federal, State & all Other Granis, Gilts, Allocations & Donations .......ceeeeeeen.... 1,059,869 5,233,000 12,633,000
4. Revenue from Bonds & Other Debl ..........coveviiiviiiiiiiicieeececre e ereevererann 5,193,785 9,338,000 383,500
5. Interiund Translers/inlernal Service ReimMburSeMEentS ............ccoevvvereecreeerines 362,660 547,850 640,000
6. All Other Resources Except Property TAXES ........cvveieeeieeeeneinsienionnisiinnne 1,698,586 1,751,315 1,829,860
7. Properly Taxes Estimated 10 be Received .........c.cccccvvevvevereerensineieesieereens 649,325 1,008,345 817,560
8. Total Resources - add lines 1through 7 ......cceeeeeeceeiveerenicireiseeeeeeeeees 12,213,279 20,283,878 19,345,748
| FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREMENTS BY OBJECT CLASSIFICATION
9. PErsonne@l SEBIVICES ... ..coiuriiiinrriismtiessiesssesesss s resestmesesssssnnsreessnnnn 709,370 874,400 866,300
10. Malerials 8nd SOMVICES .......cococvveieeeieeiescieeereseasessenren 639,258 781,550 834,400
1T COPHBLOUMENE, .. .o g B s e s e T b A UG R 1 s e omare 7,111,210 16,645,728 15,583,978
12, DEDESBIVICE ...ovviiiiiiiiirerirerireier e erse sttt e e e vrererenesanananns 681,233 926,992 926,410
13. Interdund Transfers ........o.cocciecrininiiiiiie e res s s e ese s een se e ranene 362,660 547,950 640,000
14, CONtINGBNCIES ......vcieieiieriieiiensiiisietitieeeiemranereresenssessemnmaesesesasressssass 0 100,000 100,000
15. Special PAYMENLS ........cooociiiiiiiiiieiiereresrreressssesseeesesieeeaes resesasnnmseens 0 0 0
16. Unappropriated Ending Balance and Reserved for Fulure Expenditure ............ 2,709,548 407,258 394,660
17. Total Tax Requirements - add lines 9 through 16 .......ccccovviviveeieesiieieaerins 12,213,279 20,283,878 19,345,748
FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREMENTS AND FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES (FTE) BY ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT OR PROGRAM"
Name of Organizational Unit or Program
FTE for Unit or Program
Administration 254,564 261,800 269,800
FTE 4 4 4
Operations 199,759 272,000 247,000
FTE 5 5 5
Total Requirements 454,323 533,800 516,800
Total FTE 9] | 9
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACTIVITIES AND SOURCES OF FINANCING*
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES
Rate or Amount Impesed | Rate or Amount Imposed |  Rale or Amouni Approved
Permanent Rate Levy ............ (Rate Limit 0.1259 Per $1000) 0.1259 0.1259 0.1259
LOCEI OPUON LEVY ...coiieeeeeieeiceiciicirtneee s eereeeaneieesseeeeesseesnesaseeen 0 0 0
Levy for General Obligation Bonds ..............c.ccocveveuenvuencnceniirnncrennn, 551,640 979,500 770,300

150-504-073-2 (Rev. 11-11)

Fomm LB-1 {continad on naxt page)



STATEMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS

D

Long Term Debt Estimated Debt Outstanding on July 1 Estimated Debt Authorized, but
not Incurred on July 1
General Obligation Bonds ..........ccccooeviiinnen 10,078,429 6,549,000
Other Bonds - Hevenue..........cc...ceevvueeeeneennnn. 1,293,234 2,451,000
Other Borrowings -LOC & IFA..............coevnnane.. 1,725,107 0
Total ..o s 13,096,770 9,000,000

“If more space is needed to complete any section of this form, use the space below or add sheets.

150-504-073-2 (Rav, 11-11)

Form LB-1 (contined from previous page)




]

FORM RESOURCES
LB-20
GENERAL FUND SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
Fund {Name of Municipal Corporation)
Historical Data Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Aclual Adopted Budgel
Second Preceding |  First Preceding This Year RESOURCES DESCRIPTION Proposed By Approved By Adopted By
Year 2015-16 Yeat 201617 201718 Budgel Officer Budget Committea Gioverning Body
Beginning Fund Balance:
1 1. Available cash on hand® {cas vasis). or 1
2 494,577 564,718 500.000]2. Net Working Caphal {accrual basis) 575,000 575,000 2
3 3,024 2.920 3,000(3. Previsusly levied taxes estimated i be received 4000 2,500 2,500 3
4 105 188 200]4. Interest 4080 200} 200, 4
5 Is OTHER RESOURCES 5
[ B [}
7 1,644,635 1,673,374 1,725,000{7 Water Sales/Contact in Lisu of Water Sales 40204021 1,800,000 1,800,000 7
[ 28,500 36,000 22,500|8. Servica Connections 4030 25,500 25,500] 8
[ 40,329 47,911 39,800]9. Misc. Income {40 4051 4052,£051.4080 39,800 39,800] 9
10 0 0 1,000/10. Subdivision/Partition A wents 41: 1,000 1,000 10
11 11, 11
12 12. Sale of Equipment / Fixed assels 4170.41804190 5,000 5,000 12
13 9,213 1,629 5,000]13. Pror Year Refund 500 5,000 5,000 13
14 0 0 3.000({14. Grani - SDAQ/FEMA a01 3,000 3,000 14
15 15 15
16 18. 16
17 17 17
18 18. 18
19 19. 19
20 20. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 20
21 21 21
22 22, 22 |
| 23 23. 23
24 24. 24
25 25, 25
268 26. 26
27 l27 27
28 28 28
29 2,220,383 2,326,740 2,299,500 {29. Tatal resources, except taxes to be levied 2,457,600 2,457,000 25
30 72,400]30. Taxes necessary to bal 1010 76,700 76,700 30
] 68,435 71,359 1. Taxes collected in year levied 4010 31
32 2,288,818 2,398,099 2,371,900 |32. TOTAL RESOURCES 2,533,700 2,533,700 32
*Includes unappropriated Balance Budgeted Last Year Page 1




WA

FORM DETAILED REQUIREMENTS
LB-31
_GENERAL FUND _ — SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
Fund {Name of Municipal Corporation)
Hislorical Data Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Actual Adopted Budget
Second Preceding | First Preceding This Year Proposed By Approved By Adopled By
Year 2015-16 Year 2016-17 2017-18 ADMINISTRATIVE & OFFICE Budget Officer | Budget Committee| Goveming Body

1 1 PERSONNEL SERVICES: 1
2 2, 2
K 250,469 254 564 261,000]3. Salaries - Office $010 269,000 269,000 3
4 0 800J4. Parl Time Office { Overlime 5050,5088 800 8OO 4

5 168,816 187,182 237,100{5. Employees Benefits 50705080 250.500 250 .’i@ 5
[ 42,855 44 B74 57.200]6. Employer Payroll Tax Expanse 5000 53.000 53.000 B
7 1,956 1.804 4,500]7. Training Classes - Office & Board 50605062 5,500 5,500 7

] 4.927' 4.935 6,000]8. Mileage & Meal Reimb -Ofice & Board  spaxsose 6,500 6,500 8
(] 1.518] 2,910 3,800|9 Lodging - OHice & Board 50855088 4,500 4,500 9
10 470,587 496,242 570,400 10, Total Per { Services 589,800 589,800 10

4 4 4 Total Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) 4 4 4
1. MATERIALS & SERVICES:

12 38,219 45,649 73,000]12. Professicnal Services 5200.5201,5202 5203 5204 80.000 80,000

13 18,811 21,449 22,900]13. Insurance & Bonds 5240 27,000 27,000 13
ﬁi 19,531 15.661 20,500[74. Office Supplies & Postage 5290.5791 21,000 21,000 14
15| 0 0 10.000]15. Rent & Lease Expense 5350 5,000 5,000 15
16 18,718 19,004 20.500)16. Phone & Office Equip. Repair/Repl. s2rs2i152m2 28,500 28,500 18
17| 3.530 3,796 5 00 17. Printing, Copying & Adverlising 5200 5,000 5 000 17
18 14,209 1,671 7.500{18. Miscellaneaus Expense 5250 5300.53a1 8.000 8.000 18
18, S,BEITI 22 065 25,000{19. Dues, Fees & Assessments 5310 27,000 27,000 19
20 0 1.271 0]20. Commissioner & Qther Election $120 1,500 1.500 20
21 3,134 0 0]21. Accrued Interest Expense 5660 a 21
22 122,840 130,566 184,400 [22. Total Materials & Services 203,000 203,000 22
23 23. CAPITAL QUTLAY: 23
24 140 0 1,000]24. Office Fumiture 5400 1.000 1,000 24
25 2.793 0 4,000]25. Office Equipment/Computer Hardware S410 15,000 15,000 25
26 1,840 1,272 2000126, Compulter Software 54920 3,000 3,000 28
[27] 27 27
28] 28. 28
29 __ 26, 29
30 4,773 1,272 7,000|30. Total Capital Quilay _ 19,000 19,000 30
31 598,200 §28,080 761,800 |31. TOTAL EXPENDITURES - THIS PAGE 811,800 811,800 o131
32 32. UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 32
33 598,200 628,080 761,800 |33. ACCUMULATIVE TOTAL EXPENSE 811,800 811,800 33

“Includes unappropriated Balance Budgeted Last Year Page 2




FORM DETAILED REQUIREMENTS
LB-21
—.GENERAL FUND —SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
Fund (Name of Municipal Corporation)
Historical Data Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Actual Adopted Budget
Second Preceding | First Preceding This Year Proposed By Approved By Adopled By
Year 2015-16 Year 2016-17 _Z_ng OPERATIONS & SERVICES Budget Officer { Budget Commitiee | Goveming Bady
1 1. PERSONNEL SERVICES: 1
2 2. 2
3 185,405 184,344 251,000] 3. Salaries - Field Personnel 5510.5511,5512 225,000 225,000 3
4 15,055 15415 21,000] 4. Overtime / On Call - Field 5500.5561 22,000 22,000 4
5 1,086 51 3,500] 5. Mileage & Maal Reimbursement - Field 6821 3,500 3 500 5
6 2,136 1,343 15,000 6. Training Classes & Lodging - Fiel!COL/Salaty so1.s0 11.000 11,000 5]
7 5,029 11,495 13,5_00 7. Performance Award 50 15,000 15,000 7
B 208,713 213,128 304,000] 8. Total Personnel Services 275,500 276,500 8
5 5 5 Total Full-Time Equivalent {(FTi 5 5 5
g MATERIALS & SERVICES 9
1,769 [+] 2.150]10. Uniforms - Jacket & Hat 7 Clothing 5801 5602 2.500 2,500 10
458.420 372,293 40(.000]11. Toledo Water Purchasas 5500 415,000 415 000 11
99611 106,608 132,000(12. SRWD Syslem Mainlénance_seo.ss31502.560 53 5835 142,400 142,400 12
20 506 24,410 23,000{13. Ulilities 5810 3 5?)0 31,500 13
10,538 3,665 8,000]14. Operating Materials & Supplies 5800 8.000 8,000 14
9,052 0 10,000]15. Repl Meter/AMR Sysiem SB4T; 5541 10,000 10,000 15
130 1,516 2,000]16. Equipment Rental 5620 2.000 2.000 16
17, [1] 0 20,000[17. Toledo Syslem - General Maint./share 5670 20.000| 20.000 17
18] 18, 18
19 600,428 508,692 §97,150 | 19. Total Materials & Services §31,400 631,400 19
20 20. CAPITAL OUTLAY 20
21 1,937 9,807 30,000'21. Supply & Distribution {components in ground) sr2o 35.000 35,000 21
22 34 0 5,000[22, Automotive Equipment 5800 5,000 5,000 22
23 990 112] 3,000]23. Shop Equipment 5810 11,000 11.000 23
24 24. 29
25 0 0 0[25. Heavy Equipment sez0 0 [0 25
26 0 0 23,000{26. Building Upgrades ST50 23.000 23.000| 26
27 27 27
28| 28. 25
29 29, 29
30 2,981 ﬂ)ﬂg 61,000 |30. Total Capital Outlay 74,000 74,000 EI1)
N 812,100 731,839 962,150 [31. TOTAL EXPENDITURES - THIS PAGE 581,900 981,900 N
32 32. UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 32
;'I 1,410,300 1,359,919 1,723,950 133. ACCUMULATIVE TOTAL EXPENSE 1,783,700 1,793,700 33
*Includes unappropriated Balance Budgeted Last Year Page 3




FORM DETAILED REQUIREMENTS
LB-31
__GENERAL FUND — SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
Fund {Name of Municipal Corporation)
Historical Data Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Actual Adopted Budget
Sevond Preceding | First Preceding This Year Proposed By Approved By Adopted By
Year 2015-16 Year 2016817 2017.19 TRANSFERS & CONTINGENCIES Budget Officer | Budget Commitiee| Governing Body
1 1 1
2 2 2
k] - J. TRANSFERS TQ OTHER FUNDS: 3
4 82,170 134,000 150,000 4. Capital Project Fund {pg. B} 034180 175,000 175,000 4
5 7.400 7.430 7.430] 5. R.D. Requirement Reserve Fund (pg. 9) o5 7.430 7.430 5
8 74,230 74.330 148,500] 6. Revenue Bond Payment Fund (pg 7) o 134,000 134,000 6
7 50,000 50.000] 84,000{ 7. Depreciation Reserve Fund/SLARRA (pg. 10) n 134,000 134,000 7
8 0 0] 8 SDC Reserve Fund ipg. 11} 13 0] 0 8
[] 100,000 96,900 158,0020] 9. Water Source Impr Rsrv. Fund {pg 12) 20 189 570 189,570 9
10 4] 10 10
1 [1]] 1 1
12 0 12 12
13 13 13
14 0 0 100,000 14. Operaling Contingencies 015050 100,000 100,000 14
18 16. 15
16 18. 16|
17 17 17
18 18, u?l
19 19. 19
20 20. 20
21 21, 21
22 22. 2
23 23. P2
24 24. 24
25 25. 25
28 28, 26
27 27 27
28 28. 28
28 Jzs. 29
30 313,860 362,660 647,950 [30. TOTAL - THIS PAGE 740,000 740,000 [ KT
ET 1,410,300 1,359,919 1,723,950 |31 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - prev. pgs -GENERAL 1,793,700 1,793,700 [] EX]
32 564,718 675,520 0§32. UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANGCE 32
33| 2,285,818 2,398,099 2,371,900 |33. General Fund TOTAL E: 2,533,700 2,533,700 0|33
*Inciudes unappropriated Batance Budgeted Last Year Page 4



FORM REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY
LB-30 GENERAL FUND SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
Name of Organization Unit - Fund (Name of Municipal Corporation}
Historical Data Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Actual Adopted Budgel EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION
Second Preceding First Preceding This Year Propased By Approved By Adopted By
Year 2015-16 Year 2016-17 2017-18 RECAP Budget Officer Budget Committee | Goveming Body
—_— PERSONNEL SERVICES
1 470,587 496,242 570,400|1 Administrative & Office 589,800 589,800 0] 1
2 208,713 213,128 304.000[2. Operalions & Services 276,500 276,500 o] 2
3 3 3
4 4. 4
5 Is. 5
8 8. [
7 679,300 708,370 874,400|7 TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 866,300 866,300 0| 7
g 9 9 Total Full-Time Equivalent {FTE) 8 9 9
MATERIALS & SERVICES
8 122,840 130,566 184,400]8. Administrative & Office 203,000 203,000 [ ]
] 600,426 508,692 597.150]9. Operations & Services 631,400 631,400 0| g
10 10. 10
11 11 11
12 12, 12
13 13 13
14 723,266 639,258 781,5560{14. TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 834,400 834,400 0] 14
= CAPITAL OUTLAY
15 4,773 1,272 7.000{15. Admini & Office 19,000 19,000 0] 15
16 2,961 10,019 61,00016_Operations & Services 74,000 74,000 0] 18
17 17. 17
18 18 18
19 18 19
20 20. 20
21 7,734 11,291 68,000]|21. TOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY 93,000 93,000 0] 21
TRANSFERRED T GTHER FUNDS
22 182,170 230,900 308,020]22. To WSIRFICPF 364,570 364,570 0] 22
23 50,000 50,000 §4.000/23. To DepriLand & Bldg Rsrv funds 134,000] 134,000 0] 23
24 81,630 81,760 155,030{24. T R Bond PmUR.D. Req. Rsrv funds 141,430] 141,430 0] 24
25 100,00025. G | Fund Operaling Contingency 100,000 100,000 0] 25
26 313,800 362,660 647,950]|26. TOTAL TRANSFERS & CONTINGENCIES 740,000 740,000 0 26
27| 1,724,100 1,722,579 2,371,900]27 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,533,700 2,533,700 0] 27
28/ 564,718 675,520 28. UNAPPROFPRIATED ENDING FUNE BALANCE 28
29| z,zsa.a1a| 2,398,099 2,371,900]29 TOTAL 2,533,700| 2,533,700 0] 29
“Inciudes urapproprialed Balance Budgeted Last Year Page 5




Bond Debt Payiments are for

A

FORM BONDED DEBT mer
LB-35 RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS S el
DEBT SERVICE FUND SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
FUND {Name of Municipal Corporation)
Historical Data GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Aclual Adopted Budget
Second Preceding First Preceding This Year RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Proposed By Approved By Adopted By
Year 2015-16 Year 2018-17 2017-18 Biudget Officer Budget Commities Goveming Body
EBBDI.II'GBB
Beginning Fund Balance:
1 1. Cash on Hand {Cash Basis}, or 1
2 275,861 282,648| 240,000{2. Working Capita) (Accrual Basis) 425,000 425,000 2
3 23,631 23,.406] 22,000]3. Previously Levied Taxes £xumaied 1o be Recaived 624000 22,000 22,000 b
4 695 766 600]4. Earnings from Temporary Investments a0so 600 600| 4
5 1,518 866 0]5. Miscellaneous Income 1060 500 500 5
[} 65,471 9,535 12,145]6. Boundary Withdrawal Income 4012 9,490 9,450 8
7 367,176 317,221 274,745 |7 Total Resources, Excepl Taxes (o be Levied 457,590 457,590 7
[] 910,9458. Taxes Nacessary lo Balance * 716,360 716,360 8
9 514,619 551,640 8. Taxes Collecied in Year Levied ® 4010 9
10 881,795 868,861 1,185,680 |10. TOTAL RESQURCES 1,173,850 1,173,950 10
Requirements
‘Bond Principal P

Issue Date Budgeted Payment Date
11 0 0 109,501]11. 2018 o680 121118 111,560 111,560 11
12 70,000 70,000] 70,000]12. 2013 6650 5/31/18 75.000 75,000 12
13 33,762 35,028 36,341[13. 2011 6830 10/20/48 37,710 37.710 13
14 235,000 250,000 ___255,000{14. 2012 8840 630/19 260,000 260,000 14
15 338,762 355,028 470,842 |15. Total Principal 484,270 484,270 15

Bond Interest Payments

Issue Date Budgeted Pay 1 Date
18 0 0 64,707]16. 2018 2570 121118 62,660 62,660 16
17 63,802 62,401 61,003]17 2013 8750 11/30/18. 53119 58.210 58,210 17
18 57,452 56,186 54,873][18. 2011 &30 10/26/18 53,510/ 53,510 18
19 139,131 133,256 127,007]19. 2012 8740 12/1/18, /30119 120,640 120,640 18
20 260,385 251,843 307,590 [20. Total Interest 295,020 295,020 20

{e tng Year

_lssue Date Payment Date
21 174,200|21 2018 12172019 174,200 174,200 21
22 91,220[22. 2011 1027119 91,200 91,200 22
23 M.UODP. 2012 121119 55,600 55,600 F2]
24 30.500]24. 2013 12730119 29,000 29,000 24
25 282,648 261,990 359,920 |25. Total Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 350,600 350,000 25
26 47,338/26. Tax Credit Reserve 2013 (2007} G.0. Bond ™* C.o.N. 44 660 44 660 26
27 881,795 868,861 1,785,690 |27 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 1,173,950 1,173,950 i

W . howrn 5 utaed KF rvenod bonds, resource lines 8 and B may not ba used Tive cisirict dows nod have suthorty 1o levy for thess bonds.

Page 6




FORM BONDED DEBT Bond Debi Payments are for
LB-35 RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS e
REVENUE BOND RESERVE FUND SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
FUND {Name of Municipal Corporation}
Historical Dala Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Actual Adopted Budget
Second Preceding First Preceding This Year RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Proposed By Appraved By Adopted By
Year 2015-16 Year 2018-17 _m17—1§ Budget Officer Budgel Commities Govemning Body
Resources
Beginning Fund Balance:

1 1. Cash on Hand (Cash Basis). or 1
2 266 204 40]2. Working Capital (Accrual Basis) 13,100 13,100 2
3 50 44 20}3. Eamings from Temporary Invesiments 04-4043.4050 20 20| 3
4 74,230) 74,330 148,500]4. Transfer lrom General Fund (pg. 4) 1m0 134,000 134,000| 4

5 5. Loan Proceeds 4015 5
[ 8. 8
7 74,546 74,578 148,560 7. Totat Resources, Except Taxes 1o be Levied 147,120 147,120 7

8 0]8. Taxes Necessary to Balance * 8

] [i] O 8. Taxes Collected in Year Lavied * 9
10 74,546 74,578 148,560 {10. TOTAL RESOURCES 147,120 147,120 10

Requirements
Bond Principal Pagyments
Issva Date Budgeted Payment Date
11 0 18.200[11. 2016-IFA  esx 121118 17,690 17,690 1
12 35,738 36,721 36,601(12. 2012 620 B/0119 38.770| 38,770 12
13 35,738 36,721 54,801 |13, Total Principal 56,460 56,460 13
Int Pa
Issue Date Budgeted Payment Date
14 0 2,028|14. 2016 IFA 4130 1211118 1,090, 1,090 14
15 38,594 37,611 37,731]15. 2012 £720 8101118 35,570 35,570 15
16 54,000[16. 2016-CVB eran 10118 54,000 54 000 16
17 10 30 0]17. Miscellaneous 536057295732 17
18 38,604 37,641 93:%9 18. Total Interest 90,660 80,660 18
Unappropriated Balanco for Following Year By
Issue Dale Payment Date

18 19, 19
20 |20 20
F 21 P
22 22. 22
23 204 216 0 ]23. Total Unapp d Ending Fund Balance 0 [}] 23
24 74,546 74,578 148,560 |24. TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 147,120 147,120 24

I his horm I8 wsad lor reverase bonds, resource knes 8 snd 9 miry nol be uaed. The Ga¥ict does nol have Suthortty 1o levy for these bonds:

Page 7




FORM SPECIAL FUND
LB-10 RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS
_CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
Fund {Name of Municipal Corporation}
Historical Data DESCRIPTION Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Actual Adopted Budget
Second Preceding | First Preceding This Year RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Proposed By Approved By Adopted By
Year 2015-16 Year 2016-17 2017-18 Budget Officer Budget Commities Governing Body
Beginning Fund Balance:
1 1._*Cash on Hand (Cash Basis), or 1
2 83,625 1,305,057 450,000)2. *Working Capital {Accruzl Basis) 500,000 500,000] 2
3 74,999 0 0]3. City of Newport Contribution/Newport Infertie 4o1s 0 i]] 3
4 7.824 4,217 5,000]4. Eaming from Temporary Investments «030 5,000 5,000 4
5 |5. Transt trm SDC (pg 11) Teanst EMWSIR (pg. 12) 5
[} 82,170 134,000 150,000{6._Transt. frm GF (pg 4) 4160 175,000 175,000 ]
7 481,520{ 1,059,869 5,230,000}7. wnterim toan f USDA Grant & Loan/G.0O. Bond 401640154020 12,630,000 12,630,000 7
8 3,851,000] 5,193.785 9,338,000(8. Loan Proceeds 017 383,500 383,500 8
g 4,581,138 7,696,928 15,173,000 9. Total Resources, Except Taxes to be Levied 13,693,500 13,693,500 ] ]
10 0]1D. Taxes N ¥ to Bal 10
1" 0 11. Taxes Collected in Year Levied 11
12 4,581,138 7,696,928 15,173,000]12  TOTAL RESOURCES 13,693,500 13,693,500 0] 12
REQUIREMENTS
13 13, CAPITAL OUTLAY - System Imp: 13
14 51,914 14. Source Water Recon. Study/Preliminary smastiasiie 14
15 15. Environmental Study 15
18 305,615 331,703 1,500,000}16. Engineering/Geotech/FEMA  s11p. st 5112 2,450,000 2,450,000] 18
17 75,989 53,523 210,000]|17. LegaVAdmin/Financing 57135714 57188717 960,000 950,000 17
18 2,167,782 1,230,450 10,600,000(18. Construction / Contraclor 37185718 8,920,000 8,920,000 18
19 570,336, 0 100,000]19. City of Toledo Capital Improvement s7e0 100,000 100,000 19
20 21,390/ 95.190] 190,000(20. Interim Loan Interest 5050 200,000 200,000 20
21 0 5.051,000] 0]21. Interim Loan Payments sos0 2
22 73,322 0 0]22. Rewport Intertie 3755 57585750 22
23 9,731 202,140 B873,000]23. SRWD Maijor Improvements 5756, 577057725173 963,500 963,500 23
24 125,357 1,700,000]24. EMRIAM) Project 5708 5708 5709 100,000 100,000 24
25 25 _Source Water Site 25
26 268. Transfars: 26
27 27, Water Source Enhancement (pg 13) 27
28 1,305,059 607,565 0 |28. UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUMD BALANCE 0 0 0| 28
29 4,581,138 7,696,928 15,173,000)25. TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 13,693,500 13,693,500 @] 28
*Includes unappropriated Balance Budgeted Last Year Page 8



FORM RESERVE FUND
Le-11 RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRIGT
Any balance in & hnd relermed 10 in ORS 280 110 thal is not expended of obikgated by delnde
This fund i3 authorized by QRS 280,100 and by R.D. REQUIREMENT R VE conrtments within 17 years Fom D daia of D shecion or the adaption of the ordnance of
number 03921, on March 111993 (extended per ORS 0412-03, 4.18-12) for the Fund feslution pursuant to which Ine fund was estabkshed shall rever ko and become B par of the general
folowing specified purposes: fund of e SUbdrvition and 4hull be bardieaed Dervio by the tressurer or other Bnancial officer
Regquired by USDA Rural Development bond agreements Teseol, Anwal contribsions K such Tunds shall be lnwsed 10 8 period not 13 exceed ten years
Last yoar for fund w_umwum 20%4-2%
Hislorical Data DESCRIPTION Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Actual Adopted Budget RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS
Second Preceding First Preceding This Year Proposed By Approved By Adopted By
Year 2015-18 Year 2018-17 2017-18 RESOURCES Budget Officer Budgel Commitiee Goveming Body
v Beginning Balance
1 1. Cash on Hand * (cash basis), or 1
2 24,361 31,812 39,200] 2. Working Capital * (accrual basis) 46,700 46,700 2
3 3. Praviously levied laxes estimated i be rceived 3
4 51 50 50| 4. Eaming from temporary invesiments  osa0s0 50 50 4
5 7.400 7.430 7.430] 5. Transfemed from other funds 4160 7.430 7.430 5
[:] 8. Reimbursement from GF ]
7 7 7
8 8. [}
] 31,812 39,292 46,680 | 5. Total Resources. except taxes to be levied 54,180 54,180 0] ¢
10 0{10. Taxes necessary to balance 10
11 11. Taxes collecled in year levied 1
12 31,812 39,292 46,680 {12. TOTAL RESOURCES 54,180 54,180 o] 12
REQUIREMENTS
13 13. 13
14 14,  CAPITAL OUTLAY: 14
15 46,680{15. Emergency System Repair/Bond Payment s7s0 54,180 54,180 15
18 186, 18
17 17 Transfer to General Fund (pg. 1) 5000 17
18 18. 18
19 19. 19
20 20. 20
21 21 21
22 22. 22
22 22 23
24 24. 24
25 25. 25
28 26. 28
27 27 27
28 31,812 39,292 () ]28. RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDSTURE 0 0 0] 28
28 31,812 39,292 46,680)20. TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 54,180 54,180 0] 29
Page 9

*includes unappropriated Batance Budgeled Last Year




FORM RESERVE FUND

LB-11 RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
Any balance in 2 fund meferred o in ORS 280 110 that is mol expended of obligated ty datinite
This fund ia authorized by ORS 280,100 and by jon  ordi RRAJ ECIATION RESERVE COMTrments within 12 yeart from the date of the elechon or T1e SA0PbON of the Ordmance oF
number 0400-01, on Apri 27, 2000, extended per Resolution #0415-01 (0421111) Fund ORI PUrtuLBN 15 whith v i with established shall revest §0 £ bacome 8 part of he peneral

B of the subdrvision and shall be enskemed Theredo by the trassuner of other Snancial officer
e, (B 3 thereol  Aanuat contnbubons 10 such funds shall be krvted 1o & period nol 1o axceed l6n yoars.
max, Layd yoar for lund 2023-24 Last yeas bor contmbunons 202122

computers. umishings. eic ) $25.000 / $250 puraBe;
Hislorical Data DESCRIPTION Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Actual Adopted Budget RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS
Second Preceding First Preceding This Year Proposed By Approved By Adopted By
Year 2015-16 Year 2018-17 2017-18 RESQURCES Budget Officer Budget Committee Goverhing Body
_Beginning Balance
1 1. Cash on Hand * {cash basis), o¢ 1
2 102,294 105,334 137.000} 2. working Capital * (accrual basis} 220,000 220,000 2
3 3. Previously levied taxes estimaled 10 be wceved 3
4 294 676/ 4 Eaming from lemporary investments 114050 600 600 4
3 50,000 50,000 84.000] 5. Transfer from General Fund (pg. 4} 410 134,000 134.000/ 5
& ] 6
7 7 7
8 a. ]
9 152,588 156,010 221,000 ] 9. Totat Resources, except taxes 1o be levied 354,600 354,600 0] 9
10 0]10, Taxes necessary Io balance 10
11 11. Taxes collected in year lavied 11
12 152,588 156,010 221,000]12. TOTAL RESOURCES 354,600 354,600 0] 12
REQUIREMENTS
13 13. 13
14 14.  CAPITAL OUTLAY" [General Fund) 14
15 141,000]15. Replace Depreciated ltem 5751 274 600 274,600 15
16 39,298 50,000]18. Vehicle Repl. Program/Heavy Equipment saz0 50,000 50,000 18
17 7.956 10,033| 30,000{17 Oifice Equipment & Machines 5410 30,000 30,000 17
18 18. 18
19 18 18
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22, 22
23 23. 23
24 24 24
25 25. 25
28 26 26
27 27 27
28 105,334 145,977 0 |28. RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURE 0 0 0| 28
29 152,568 156,010 221,000 (29. TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 354,600 354,600 0] 29

*Includes unappropnated Balance Budgeted Last Year Page 10




RESERVE FUND

RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS aoy

SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
balance in  tund sefermed ko i ORS 280.110 that is not sxpenced or obligated by defons

*Includes unappropriated Balance Budgeted Last Year

This fund is authotized by ORS 280.100 and SYSTEM D OPMENT CHARGE COMTMITSnAS withan 12 pears from B date of the elechon or the adophon of the ordnance o
tumber 0400-01, on Apel 27, 2000, extended per Resolution #0411-01 (422111, Fund eanlubon pursusn ko which B fund wes 5tablshed Shall revert 1o snd become 3 part of the genersl
for the loligwing specibied putpases: For SR {Fi ty System | t Flan Reserve) fund of the 8nd shall be by the tremsurer of other inancial oficer
B} & FEOVICS thereof Annual conmbutans i Such Ands shall be limited So a period nol ko exoeed len years
melery, trgatment pla f watet soutces etc ) Laat yead kor hand 2023-24 Last ysar kor contritnions 2021-22
Historical Data DESCRIPTION Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Actual RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS
Second Preceding Firsl Preceding Froposed By Approved By Adopted By
Year 2015-16 Year 2016-17 RESOURCES Budge Officet Budget Committee Govemning Body
Beginning Balance
1 1. Cash on Hand * {cash basis), or 1
2 79,541 148,452 2. Working Capital * {accrual basis) 280,000 280,000 2
3 3 3
4 322 4. Eaming from lemporary investments 134050 600 600 4
] 5. Transfer from General Fund {pg. 4) 4180 5
L] 8. Transler from Capital Project Furd {pg. B) []
7 68,540 7. System Development Chamges 4400 58,728 58,728 7
| 8 [i]
8 148,453 233,640 . Total Resources, except 1axes to be levied 339,328 339,328 0| =
10 10. Taxes necessary lo balance 10
1 11. Taxes collected in year levied 11
12 148,453 233,640 12. TOTAL RESQURCES 339,328 339,328 0] 12
REQUIREMENTS
13 13 CAPITALM 13
14 14. 14
15 15. SDC - plan update: SRWD §726,3720.5700 15
16 16. Master Plan StudyfUpdate 571D 16
17 17 SDC Improvements 5727 339,328 339,328 17
18 18 18
19 19. TRANSFERS: 10
20 20. CPF Master Plan phase 3 (pg 8} f] 20
21 21. Waler Sourca Enhancement (pg. 12}  sem 21
22 22. 22
23 23 23
24 24. 24
25 25 25
26 28. 26
27 27 27
28 148,453 233,628 28. RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURE 0 0 0| 28
29 748,453 233,640 20.  TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 339,328 338,328 0] 29
Page 11




This fund is authorized by ORS 230.100 and

FORM
LB-11

WATER

dby ond

number 0400-01, on Apeil 27, 2000, extenderd per Resolution #0411-01 (4721711},
hﬂnhlnvmgmuﬁedwm .Ew_mmm_em

$1 000 UOD annual I 82 000 000 max.

RESERVE FUND
RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT
1 N NT RESERVE Ay bulence in @ fund referrac 1o in ORS 280110 ithat is nel expended or obligaikd by definds
Fl.ll'ld commytments withwt 12 years rom the date of the Slecon of the S30phon of Ihe ORININCE &f

(Formerly Toledo Investment Plan Reserve}

2

Fesdhubon purtuan o which the And wes established shal reven o and become 8 par of the geners

fund of the Subdnvision snd shall be tranylered thereio by the ressurer of other financial offcer
therol. Annual comtbubions 10 such Aurds shall be mited 10 8 period ROtk exteed ten yeary.

st yoar for fund Z023-24 Lokt péad ko contribusons 200 1-32

Historical Data DESCRIPTION Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Actual Adopted Budget RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS
Second Preceding First Preceding This Year Propozed By Approved By Adopted By
Year 2015-16 Year 2018-17 201718 RESOURCES Budget Officer Budget Commities Governing Body
Beginning Balance
1 S 1. Cash on Hand * (cash basis), or 1
2 500,562 507,376 575,000 2. Working Capital * (accrual basis) 720,000 720.000 2
3 3. Praviously levied laxes estimated s be recowed 3
4 1,933 5,283 2,000/ 4. Eaming from temporary investments 204080 2,000 2.000 4
5 100,000 96,900 158,020| 5. Transfer from General Fund {pg. 4) 4160 189.570 189,570 5
8 8.
7 7 7
8 8. Grant Lincoln County - Desalination ]
g 602,495 609,559 735,020 | 9. Total Resources, except taxes to be levied 911,570 911,570 8] =8
10 0]10. Taxes necessary lo balanca Ha
11 11. Taxes collected in year levied 11
12 602,495 609,559 735,020 |12. TOTAL RESOURCES 911,570 911,570 0] 12
REQUIREMENTS
13 13 13
14 14. CAPITAL OUTLAY: 14
15 15. 15
18 18, Desalination Feasibility Study 18
17 65,283 200,000]17. City of Toledo - Improvements 5570 200,000 4] 17
18 200,000)18. Other Water Source Improvement san 200,000 200,000 18
19 100,000]19. Consuitants 100,000( 100,000 19
20 29837 81 235,020{20. SRWD System Improvemeni &T4 411,570 611,570 20
21 21. Tranafar io CPF (pp. 8) 21
22 22. 22
23 23. 23
24 24. 24
25 25. 25
28 28. 26
27 27 27
28 507,375 609,048 0 |28. RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURE 0 0 0] 2a |
29 602,495 609,559 735,020[2¢ TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 911,570 911,570 29
*Includes unappropriated Balance Budgeted Last Year Page 12




%)

FORM RESERVE FUND
1B | | RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS SEAL ROk W [oR Dls (RICT
Thia fund is authorized by ORS 280,100 and et Lry i Aty batance in 2 fund referted & in ORS 280 110 that is nol expended o oblgaied by dekots
number 040302 o Aprd 17, 2003, extended per Resolution No. 0416-01 {4/21/18) SRWD LAND & BUILDINGS RESERVE COMYTHTEALS Wit 12 yoars OM the dste of the electon o the AdopRon of the OrNANGs of
fot the followang specified purposes: Fund FER0RAG PUrtLA 10 which Th fund was S3tabiithed shall revert 1o and becoma 3 part of the penersl
For land acvisifion and building needs o support and gnhance fund of the subxivision and shall be transiermed thereso by the beasurer o offwr riancial olficor
r and imy i igtributh i ihereol. Anfual CONNEALONS b Such hnds shall be Wi 10 8 period nol o exceed len yoars.
$80,000 / $750.000 max, Lash yeas 1o ond 2026-29 Last yaas for contribubons 2028-27
Historical Data DESCRIPTION Budget for Next Year 2018-19
Actual Adopted Budget RESQURCES AND REQUIREMENTS
Second Preceding First Preceding This Year Proposed By Approved By Adopted By
Year 2015-16 Year 2018-17 2017-18 RESOURCES Budgel Officer Budget Committea Goveming Body
Beginning Balance
1 1. Cash on Hand * {cash basis), or 1
2 134,651 135,120 135,000/ 2. Waorking Capital * {accrual basis) 137,000 137,000 2
3 3. Previously levied taxes estimated to be received 3
4 469 1.192 800| 4. Eaming from lemporary investments 074050 800 800 4
5 5. Transfer from General Fund (pg. 4) 4140 5
6 8. Granl Income 4018 8
7 7 1oan Proceeds 017 7
[:] 8. 8
9 135,120 136,312 135,800 | 9. Total Resources, except taxes to be levied 137,800 137,800 0| 9
10 0]10. Taxes necessary lo balance 10
1 0 0 11 Taxes collected in year levied 11
12 135,120 136,312 135,800 |12. TOTAL RESOURCES 137,800 137,800 0] 12
REQUIREMENTS
13 13. 13
14 14,  CAPITAL OUTLAY. 14
15 135,800/15. Land ! Office and Shop buildings 5720 137,800 137,800 15
18 18. Misc. Expense/Engineering Eel] 16
17 17. Interim Loan Payment 5060 17
18 18. Legal 5732 18
18 18. Architect 573 19
20 20. Administiration s138 20
21 21 Interest Expense 5050 21
22 22, 22
23 23 23
24 24. 24
25 25. 25
28 28 28
7 27 27
28 135,120 136,312 0|28 RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURE [1] 0 0| 28
29 135,120 136,312 135,800 [29. TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 137,800 137,800 0| 29

* Includes unappropriated Batance Budgeted Last Year Page 13



2

PO Box 190 - 1037 NW Grebe Street - Seal Rock, Oregon 97376
Phone: 541.563.3529 - FAX 541.563.4246 - Email: info@srwd.org

h

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: May 10, 2018

Ordinance Resolution | X Motion | X Information

Date Prepared: April 30, 2018 Dept.: Administration

SUBJECT: Consider a Resolution Adopting and Contact Person for this Item:

Approving a Water Rate Adjustment Adam Denlinger, General Manager
for FY 2018 - 2019 adenlinger@srwd.org. 541-563-4447

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:
Consider Resolution No. 0518-01 authorizing the District to adopt a Water Rate Increase in the amount 1.5%.

FINANCIAL IMPACTS:
Adjustment in rate will cover the cost of increase in wholesale water from the District’s source water provider.

DISTRICT GOAL:
Identify and prioritize challenges that must be overcome to ensure successful District operations dependent upon

effective financial planning for the annual operation of the District.

BACKGROUND:

At the April 12, 2018, regular SRWD Board of Commissioners meeting, Commissioners reviewed and discussed the need
for a water rate increase. The Board of Commissioners evaluated several rate scenarios provided by staff that consider
including the first 1000 GAL in per usage rate, while taking into consideration an increase of $.50 to the base rate.
Proposed increase will cover the increase in the cost of wholesale water from the District’s source water provider. It is
anticipated that the District can expect future increases in the purchase cost of source water.

Following the direction of the Board, staff scheduled a public hearing on May 10, 2018 to receive public comments

regarding the proposed rate. Public was given the opportunity to review the proposed rate adjustment of 1.5% to take
effect beginning with the June - July 2018 meter reading cycle for the statements mailed at the end of July 2018.

Submitted By:

Adam Denlinger, General Manager




SEAL ROCK WATER DISTRICT RATE
ADJUSTMENT RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION NO. 0518-01

RESOLUTION ADJUSTING THE RATE FOR 2018-2019

WHERE AS, the SRWD Board of Commissioners considered several rate adjustment scenarios on
April 12, 2018 and,

WHERE AS, Pursuant to ORS 264.312 the rate hearing conducted on May 10, 2018 included a rate
increase for FY 2018 ~ 2019 and;

WHERE AS, future rate increases require public hearing pursuant to ORS 264.312 which was held on
May 10, 2018 and, Now therefore;

BE IT HERBY RESOLVED, THAT;

1. Water rate will increase between .1% and 1.52% depending upon usage, beginning with the
June-July meter reading cycle for the statements mailed at the end of July 2018. The effect
of the increase for a domestic customer that uses 1,000 gallons per month is $.30 a month
(from 538.40 to $38.70). The calculation process for outside district customer water rates will
remain at 150% of the inside district rates.

THE ABOVE RESOLUTION STATEMENTS WERE APPROVED AND DECLARED ADOPTED ON THIS 10™
DAY OF MAY 2018

JOHN GARCIA, PRESIDENT
SRWD BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS



o

PO Box 190 - 1037 NW Grebe Street - Seal Rock, Oregon 97376
Phone: 541.563.3529 - FAX 541.563.4246 - Email: info@srwd.org

___ Seal'Rockil

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: May 10, 2018
Ordinance Resolution Motion | X Information

Date Prepared: April 30, 2018 Dept.: Administration

Contact Person for this Item:

SUBJECT: Mid-Coast Water Planning Partnership | Adam Denlinger, General Manager
adenlinger@srwd.org. 541-563-4447

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:
Consider contributing to the Mid-Coast Water Planning Partnership

FINANCIAL IMPACTS:
Contribution to the Partnership could come from Source Water Reserves.

DISTRICT GOAL:
Identify and prioritize challenges that must be overcome to ensure successful District operations dependent upon

effective financial planning for the annual operation of the District.

BACKGROUND:
Recently staff participated in a budget conversation with Oregon Water Resources Department (OWRD)

regarding the Department’s budget for next year and the availability to receive additional grant funding
toward the completion of the Mid-Coast Integrated Water Resources Planning Study. OWRD has agreed to
provide the Partnership with $7,500.00 in grant funds to be used for the planning process. This funding will
help to keep consultants active and working towards completing the study.

The Mid-Coast Water Planning Partnership (MCWPP) has accomplished a great deal through partner
collaborations. The partnership needs to raise additional funds to close our funding gap this spring (by June
15). Fortunately, OWRD has generously offered a 2:1 challenge grant up to $15,000. If the Partnership can
raise $7,500, we can take full advantage of this grant. Please review the details of this opportunity in the
attached request. The funding shortfall needed to fund the program through June of this year well exceeds
the $15,000.00 grant opportunity being offered by OWRD.

Some of the benefits the District has already recognized include:

* The partnership creates opportunities to develop relationships for developing mutual aid agreements for
disaster recovery.

* Provides opportunities for joint grant applications; partnering with other water providers to demonstrate
regional impact that benefit the agency locally.

e Fosters conversations to aid in understanding the needs of each agency and the overall regional impact



e Increased access to mitigation funding because the District’s water resiliency issues are identified in the
statewide regional plan.

It could also be said that the District has already benefited from taking a leadership position in this planning
process, and I greatly appreciate the Board’s generosity to allow the District to participate. Having the
designation as the largest water District on the Oregon Coast is a compelling reason to maintain a leadership
presence in this place based planning process. Recently our District was recognized by Oregon Business
Development Department’s Safe Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund Program for our participation in the
Mid-Coast Water Planning Process. This recognition allowed the District to benefit from a substantial funding
package towards the District Phase-4 Beaver Creek Source Water Project.

To date, financing for the planning process has come only from the City of Newport, OWRD, and from grants.
The Place Based Planning Resources include a grant from OWRD for $135,000, contribution from the City of
Newport in the amount of $135,000 and a grant from Meyer Memorial Trust for $90,000. Bringing the total
resource amount to $360,000. The partnership continues to work with funding agencies like Meyers Memorial
Trust, Ford Family Foundation, OWRD and Oregon Kitchen Table to secure additional funding towards
completing the study. This Place Based Planning process is a very comprehensive 5-step process identified in
the States recently approved Integrated Water Resources Strategy. The Mid-Coast Basin was chosen by the
State as one of four pilots throughout the State. The Partnership has just completed step-2 in the process, and is
expected to take 5-years to complete the study at a total cost of $700,000.

Many of the District’s Beaver Creek Source Water project development stakeholders are participating in the
MCWPP, and I feel compelled to bring this item forward for your consideration and request to provide
participating funding. Following the theme of OWRD, would the Board like to consider a challenge to other
partnership water districts to match the District’s contribution? Because this project study area directly involves
evaluating source water needs and concerns from a regional perspective, it would seem appropriate that
participating funding could come from the District’s Source Water Reserve Account. Alternatively, because this
funding request will be used to fund consultant tasks, if the Board elects to participate, funds could come from
consultant services.

Staff is convinced that everything the District does from this point forward as a participant in this place based
planning process builds momentum for a positive outcome, allowing the District to recognize the Board’s
objective of developing a primary source of water for the community we serve. Any amount the District can
contribute will be greatly appreciated by the partnership.

Submitted By:

Adam Denlinger, General Manager




Drinking Water in Seal Rock: Partnering to “Protect the Source”
By Adam Denlinger, General Manager, Seal Rock Water District

In the spirit of this year’s National Drinking Water Week theme,
“Protect the Source,” | want to recognize how successful
technology and partnerships are conserving water resources to
benefit the people throughout the Seal Rock Water District
(SRWD) and the landscape that supplies our water.

As part of our ongoing commitment to maintain a high quality
of life for our citizens through cost-effective, innovative
systems, the District recently completed installation of an
advanced metering infrastructure (AMI) system for our water
utility system. Advanced metering supports the District’s
commitment to preserve and protect our environment. The
technology not only takes meter readers off the road and
reduces carbon emissions; AMI also enhances the District’s
ability to quickly detect and stop leaks in the transmission
system while providing end-user customers with daily
information that helps them improve their own water
conservation efforts.

The project entails replacing every residential and commercial water meter in the District with new, state-of-
the-art technology that wirelessly communicates usage data to the District office. This innovative system
replaces monthly manuai reads with multiple remote reads per day, allowing for better leak detection,
increased billing accuracy, and improved customer service.

The data offers us a better understanding regarding the flow of water through the system which, in turn, will
allow the District and our customers to control unaccounted-for water, reduce our demand on the stream,
and “protect the source.” Reducing the amount of water we remove from coastal streams, many of which are
already impaired as a result of overallocated withdrawals, translates to better stream health and a more
sustainable water supply for the future.

While the system is still in its infancy, the District has already received an overwhelming positive response
from customers who have received notification of high water use generated through the AMI program. The
District has contacted approximately 30 customers with an alert to the potential of a water leak in their
system. With the old system, high usage was detected only through monthly meter readings and generally left
the customer with a high volume of water usage to pay for before fixes were made. With 2,525 connections,
detecting water leaks early with AMI is already having a positive impact on the District, our customers and,
ultimately, the environment.

SRWD is proud of the work we have done on this project, and we recognize that these environmental and
rate-payer benefits are also made possible through partnership collaboration with our customers and the
United States Department of Agriculture {USDA) Rural Development, which financed the system
improvements through its Water and Waste Disposal Loan and Grant Program.




29

Protecting the environment is everyone's responsibility, and something the SRWD Board of Commissioners
takes seriously. Water is a precious resource, using new technology like AM! allows communities like ours to
ensure this precious resource is available for future generations.

Please feel free to contact the District at 541.563.3529 with questions or feedback. For more information
regarding this project and other projects please visit us on our website at www.srwd.org.




